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Mr. A. L. Porter, J r . 
Oil & Gas Conservation Commission 
State of New Mexico 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

We hereby request permission for an unorthodox Pictured Cliffs-Mesaverde completion 
i n the Blanco Mesaverde f i e l d . We refer t o RI-670, Section V I I I , Para. A, Rule 2. 
This request i s for Consolidated O i l & Gas, Inc. T r i b a l "C" No. 2-6, located i n the 
NW/4 of Section 6, Township 26 North, Range 3 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico; 
a dual Pictured Cliffs-Mesaverde t e s t . 

The location as concerns the Mesaverde i s o f f pattern and t h i s request i s due to the 
fact that our T r i b a l "C" No. 1-6, located i n the SW/4 of Section 6, encountered 
severe mechanical problems which prevented us from completing i t i n the Mesaverde. 

We w i l l very much appreciate your scheduling t h i s for hearing at an early date. We 
are n o t i f y i n g a l l offset operators of our desire to d r i l l t h i s unorthodox location. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

CONSOLIDATED OIL & GAS, INC. 

Robert B. Tenison, Vice President 

RBT:bw 

cc: El Paso Natural Gas Co. 
Mobil O i l Company 
Southern Union Gas Co. 
Oi l & Gas Conservation Commission-Aztec 
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April 3, 1962 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Southern Union Production Company, as offset operator, has no 
objection to the proposed unorthodox location of Consolidated 
Oil & Gas, Inc.'s Tribal "C" No. 2-6 well located 1650' F/NL 
and 1550' F/WL of Section 6, T-26N, R-3W, Rio Arriba County, 
New Mexico. 

Yours very truly, 

SOUTHERN UNION PRODUCTION COMPANY 

AMW:t 

cc: Consolidated Oil & Gas, Inc. 
Suite 2112 Tower Building 
1700 Broadway 
Denver 2, Colorado 


